
2/22/2008-F:\PLCOMMON\Plan Commission\cp pdfs_new\JohnsonStW1314_DemApts.doc Page 1 

Traffic Engineering and Parking Divisions 
David C. Dryer, P.E., City Traffic Engineer and Parking Manager Suite 100 

215 Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard 
P.O. Box 2986 

Madison, Wisconsin  53701-2986 
PH  608 266 4761 

TTY  866-704-2315 
FAX  608 267 1158 

 
 
 
 
January 31, 2008 
 
TO:  Plan Commission 
 
FROM:  David C. Dryer, P.E., City Traffic Engineer and Parking Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  1314 West Johnson Street – Demolish – Future Union South 
  
The City Traffic Engineering Division has reviewed the subject development and has the  
following comments. 
 
MAJOR OR NON-STANDARD REVIEW COMMENTS (Comments which are special to the 
project and/or may require additional work beyond a standard, more routine project.) 
 

 
1. The developer shall work with the City to resolve construction-related issues prior to 

submitting for demolition permit. The site has limited areas on and off site for construction-
related use.  There shall no or very limited impact to Campus Drive and Randall Street. 
There may be a daily fee for any on-street parking or loading zone removal due to this 
project. The fee is based on the hourly meter rate times (X) nine (9) hours per day.  Staff 
cannot commit to anything until it can perform a detailed review with the applicant. 

 
 
PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCLE TRANSPORTATION REVIEW COMMENTS  
 

 
2. None   

 
 
GENERAL OR STANDARD REVIEW COMMENTS  
 
In addition, we offer the following General or Standard Review Comments: 
 

3. The Developer shall post a deposit and reimburse the City for all costs associated with any 
modifications to Traffic Signals, Street Lighting, Signing and Pavement Marking, and conduit 
and handholes, including labor, engineering and materials for both temporary and 
permanent installations. 

 
4. Public signing and marking related to the development may be required by the City Traffic 

Engineer for which the developer shall be financially responsible. 
 
Please contact John Leach, City Traffic Engineering at 267-8755 if you have questions regarding 
the above items: 
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Contact Person: George Austin 
Fax:  
Email: gaustin@overturefoundation.com 
 
DCD: DJM: dm 
 
 
 


